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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 10:07 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Coco Lu Ting; Andre Chow En De

Subject: RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG)

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

HI Veron, 

 

Please see attached repudiation letter from AIG. 

 
Best Regards, 

 

Edwin Caina  

Advisor- Customer Service 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91819978 •   
 

 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 9:33 AM 

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG) 

 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Dear Edwin, 

 

Any outcome? 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  

Sent: Saturday, 29 August 2020 8:24 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG) 

 

Hi Veron, 

 

Good morning regarding the driver’s license as per our client the license is with the traffic police. 

 

Once we get a copy of it we will send it to you. 

 

Thank you, 

 

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

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:02 PM 

To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: SKU 7908U-DOA: 21/8/20 (AIG REF: 4449322883SG) 

 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Dear Edwin, 

 

Please check as AIG is asking. 

 

Kindly advise the license is invalid ? drink driving ? 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations.  
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